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Our Stories
Suburban Example:

● 8 Schools, 5000 Students
● 3 Schools Built in 1924
● Over $25M in Capital Needs
● Voters Shot Down Two Referendum questions in 2010 & 2011
● Voters Approved $43M Referendum in 2015
● Construction 2016-2018, Consolidating to 6 Schools
● A lot Didn’t make the Cut



Learning Targets

● What is Facilities Referenda?
● Balancing your time
● The Role of a Construction Manager
● The Role of an Architect
● Engaging your community
● The construction Process



Our Stories

Rural Example:

● 4 Schools, 3 Charter Schools, 2000 Students
● Middle School built in 1939
● Over $25M in Capital Needs
● Voters Approved $29.1M Facility and $500K Operating 

Referendum in 2014
● Construction 2015-2016, Consolidated Middle/High School



Our Stories

Urban Example:

● 41 Schools, 22,000 Students
● Several buildings over 100 years old
● Over $400M in Capital Needs
● Voters Approved $68.25M Facility and $16.5M Operation 

Referendum in 2017
● Construction 2017-2020, Secure Entrances, Fine Arts, New 

Elementary School



The Journey...In One Hour!

● Master Planning/Capital Planning
● What Is Your Role?
● Hiring an Architect and Construction Team
● Engaging the Community, Identifying the Need, Getting Input
● Engaging Staff
● Municipal Relations
● Breaking Ground
● Tracking Progress
● Cutting Ribbons



It All Starts With Capital Planning

● ID Needs & Costs
● Stakeholder Feedback
● Funding Level?
● Equipment Lifecycle?
● Engage Board

Collapsed Weight Room….



Learning From The Past

● Consider Past Projects & What Went Well/Poorly
● Consider Public Perception & Timing
● Consider Funding
● Fund 46/Energy
● Tax Impact
● Falling Debt?



Legal & Real Estate

● Review Contracts
● Eminent Domain Laws
● Acquiring or Selling Property 
● Board Governance & Meetings Laws
● Recapture Agreements
● Easements



RFQ & RFP (Request For 
Qualifications/Proposal)

Architect

● RFQ to Prescreen
● RFP To Shortlist & Interview
● Site Visits to Other Projects?
● Interview and Establish %
● Who will be your team 2 years from now?
● What communication strategies are you looking for?
● How can they market your approach?



RFQ & RFP (Request For 
Qualifications/Proposal)

Construction Manager

● RFQ to Prescreen
● RFP To Shortlist & Interview
● Site Visits to Other Projects?
● Don't be fooled by the suits
● Don’t be wooed by who “Lives in your Community”
● DO Call around and get feedback
● Who will be your team 2 years from now?



Balancing Act

Architect Vs Construction Manager

● How will they communicate with each other
● Are they on the same page with solutions
● Tension can be good when looking for the best approach
● DO take copious notes, or require the team to take minutes
● Designs in pre-referendum are heavily conceptual
● Include your must haves (HVAC, Roofs & Floors)
● CM job is to project the budget as accurately as possible 
● Contingency Matters...but how much?
● Alternates on bid day can save elements of the project



Balancing Act-Your Time

Expect large projects to take 25% of your time, and up to three years

● How will your Department function, and who can step up?
● Who is your internal team?
● Who will make final decisions?
● How will you track commitments?
● Who will need to be at meetings? 
● How will you engage staff in the projects?
● Who will be the facility leader at the new building?



MANAGE YOUR LIFE!



Who is most successful?

Certain characteristics of school districts are connected with high 
success rates!

● Overall Accountability Score:  The higher the school district 
overall accountability score from DPI, the greater the chance 
of referendum success. It is all about Literacy and Math!!!

● What does your report card say?



Does the question matter?
Certain bond questions are connected with higher success rates!

● Bond referendum questions coded as construction and 
renovation, capital improvements, or safety and security
proved to be more successful! 
○ 65.8% success of all bond questions between 2011 and 

2016.
● Bond questions coded as technology and transportation

were less successful :(



What can you do?

Perhaps your report card score is not so good and questions are 
already written.  What can you do between now and the election 
to help your chances?

● Use good campaign strategies! 



Engage the Community

Community Engagement Strategies that work: 

● Have a year round PR campaign that promotes your district 
● Create a diverse community-led campaign committee 
● Design at least a six-month campaign



Engage the Community

Community Engagement Strategies that also work: 

● Articulate a clear vision
● Provide data to the community that justifies the need
● Create a sense of urgency
● Use positive student data to promote the election
● Conduct a community survey
● Beware of the public perception about cost 
● Get unanimous board support
● Avoid controversy
● Use a variety of media sources
● Focus on the “YES” voters



Engage the Community
At LEAST 6 Months

● Go it alone, or seek feedback?
● Solicit a Community Committee?
● Schedule Tours (Know Your Stuff!)
● Celebrate facility use and any efficiencies
● Seek Recommendations to bring to the board and have community lead
● Keep press in the loop
● Keep City in the loop
● Balance the Audience
● Invite Departments/Coaches to Sell the Need
● Facilitate Narrowing Exercises
● Survey Community on a variety of solutions, but be specific & TRUST 

the data!



Consider Reaching….

● Future Neighbors
● Retirement Communities
● Churches
● Lions Club
● Women’s Club
● Chamber of Commerce
● Open Houses at ALL schools



Messaging….BE CAREFUL
● Get Ready To Get Picked On...only 50% generally support
● Have Committee Be A Major Sounding Board
● EVERYTHING will be scrutinized!
● Twitter/Facebook are great tools
● Brand the Campaign 
● Listen and Learn Sessions
● Walk Thru’s
● “Something for Everyone” Might not work



You Failed...

● Be cautious of letting your district fall apart 
● Keep sharing the good!
● Win Trust
● Reformulate your approach



You Passed! Hurry Up And Design!

1 year

● You Might be in the hole day 1?
● The design team will start to hoan in on a solid plan
● Construction Team will balance that with budget
● Keep a good cost control log
● Architects can work directly with teaching staff (Take Notes)
● Involve Municipalities
● Don't release elaborate renderings...things change…and 

people judge



Wait...What about the Municipality?

● Do you have a good relationship with city government? 
○ Green Bay Example: Most public schools are adjacent to 

city parks.  In joint effort to ease the construction 
transition, the city is allowing the school district to build 
the new elementary school right next the existing 
building on city park property.  When the new building is 
complete, the students will walk next door to the new 
building and the old building will be taken down, the site 
will be reappropriated as city park property.  We entered 
into a land swap agreement to make this possible. 





Construction

● Bidding packages 
● Specification trouble!
● Involve Staff with updates & Tours
● Control Costs (Change Orders)Articulate finance thresholds for 

change orders
● Lunch with Contractors
● Weekly progress meetings 
● Furniture Ordering & Playgrounds
● Board Updates
● Inform neighbors & Enforce Ordinances
● Have Architects continue to be a part of meetings and address RFI’s
● Punchlists



Custodial Staffing/Scheduling

● Book Carts
● Team Cleaning
● Rental Trucks
● Speedpacks
● Keeping Track of Shared Equipment & Rentals





Ribbon Cuttings

● School Closing Ceremony
● Ground Breaking
● Open House
● Press Releases
● Dedications
● Regular tours
● Involve Students



Wrap Up

● Staffing Plans
● Keep budget for the little things
● Self Performance of cleaning?
● Commissioning & Warranty
● Focus On Energy Incentives?
● Change Utility Accounts
● Logos & Signage
● Schedule 1 & 2 year walk with contractor


